

TOWN CLERK, ROCKLAND
APR 3 '24 PM3:42

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF ROCKLAND

Town Hall
242 Union Street, Rockland, Massachusetts 02370
E-mail: zoning@rockland-ma.gov

April 23, 2024

Via e-mail (wedes@dtm-law.com)

William R. Edes, Esquire
Drohan Tocchio & Morgan, P.C.
175 Derby Street, Suite 30
Hingham, Massachusetts 02043

Re: 246 East Water Street

Dear Sir:

This will confirm that at the April 2, 2024, ZBA hearing, the Board voted to grant a continuance of the public hearing to May 7, 2024, at 7:30 p.m.

It is suggested that you email the revised plans for preliminary review prior to the actual filing with the town.

Please file all documents to be presented to the Board at the May 7 continuance to me in .pdf format with hard copies filed with the Town Clerk no later than April 30, 2024.

Please reach out if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,



Debra Shettlesworth

Land Use Coordinator

Phone: 781-871-0154, ext. 1195